Gabriel Wee

From: Motor Claim - Il

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 5:13 pm

To: Gabriel Wee

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] - LAW FIRM LETTER - ACC INVOLVING SLU5300Z & SLZ8974H ON
14.06.2021

Attachments: 20211202164819359.pdf

Dear Gabriel,

FYN.

Thank you,

Bhuvaneswari

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231
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From: serence <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 December 2021 4:51 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; lll (Letter of Demand) <lod@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Carmen Lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; Caren Teoh <chiatheng.teoh@grabtaxi.com>; Celyn Lim
<celyn.lim@grab.com>; Yuepei Chen <stina.chen@grab.com>; Lee Jia Yi <ftt.jiayi.lee@grabtaxi.com>; Shi Qi How
<ftt.shigi.how@grabtaxi.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - LAW FIRM LETTER - ACC INVOLVING SLU5300Z & SLZ8974H ON 14.06.2021

Dear I

We refer to the above matter.

We enclose a copy of the letter from YS CHUNG LAW CORPORATION for your attention.

Insured is filing a Reporting only for this accident, case still pending for settlement handled by law firm.
As such, please proceed to handle the TP claims as you deem fit.

Thank you
Freundliche Griife / Best Regards

Serence Chee

Claims Assistant | Operation Division




(E) serence@esteemperf.com.sg

ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

HEADQUARTERS (SHOWROOM /
WORKSHOP)

385 Sin Ming Drive, Singapore 575718

(T) +65 67532112 | (F) +65 6451 0394

BRANCH (WORKSHOP)

176 Sin Ming Drive, Sin Ming Autocare
#01-14/15/16, Singapore 575721

(T) +65 6484 1221 | (F)+65 6484 7829

www.esteemperformance.com

WE KEEP YOU DRIVING



